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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Bruce Harwood [BruceH@primefinancegroup.com]

Sent:  Thursday, August 06, 2009 11:53 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Management Source Consultants, LLC <O>

To whom it may concern,

| have noticed that the address are all missing the first number in it.

All of the address should be 12417 Green Stone Ct. and they are 2417 Green Stone Ct.
What do | need to do to have them changed?

Thanks
Bruce

Bruce K. Harwood |l

836 S.E. 47th Street

Cape Coral, F1 33904

Ph: 239-471-7128 ex 236
Fx: 239-471-7138

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This email, and any attachments thereto. is intended only for the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged
and/or confidential information. If you are not the intanded recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email,
and any attachmenits thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this emall in error, please immediately notify me by return email and
parmanently delete the original and any copy of this email message and any printout thereof. Thank you.
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